 unquestioningly to teke the other.

8/23/69

Dear Gary,

L1l and hnve Just hed out customsry te fore-lunch swim, I had an hour-
long sunbath {hoth sides) before thet, because I'm beking a few aches, and I've
taken all the time away from work I want to until I go into down to meil letters.

In heste I forward Chris Longbottom's latest letter, with the etclosed
longhand of his letter tothe medifinks, I hed written to him telling him you'd
reply to thet for which I could not now find time. After you finish you can return
this end the earlier, for I'Al need them for future responses, 1 expect, No rush, I
dldn ¢ take time %to read all of his mediletter beceuse his tight seript is too har 4
on my eyes snd I wes enjoying whet I was doing (to Foremsn) too much -and I've got
to finish with it.

Suggest you put him end Eour Mastermen in touch, cautkioning each not .
nlews you disagree, Do I recszll the nere correttly?

~ Hia letter shows rather good grasp. I'11l have to get bud to send him a copy
of the vanel report. Or, when you write him, tell him if he doesn't hawve i% we'll
gsend, Another switch: tell him I'm having sent. And plesse explsin for me that I am
really deep in correcting & long ms. It is long, too, for Lil says that at the
present rete it will run 300 or more finished, legel-size psges, single spaced.

With apvendix, if it cen ever get published, this mwk may well run 650-700 pages!

This maskes it larger than Shirer's Rise and Fall, etce. Wow! I hope the ratiox of zmx
rough %o finished psges changes, That's too muche.

Jerry Policoff is sending me s copy of Penthouse if you heven't already
made the copy. Save you the cost.

1 think it is important L have the best of the N.Q. testimony eccessible
ae soon as possible in cese the agency cen book me. They mey offer me as & fill-in,
when someone cen't keep a date. This way 1'11l be sble to handle what hsppened there
without diffkculty. Paul H has returned the excerpts from Fineck, which is emough
on him for this purpose. 1 have Frazier. John hes agrred tc wmy proposel snd when he

cen he'll sebd all his transcripts to FPH for coppylng for al1 of us.

To begin with, Bud is filing suit for the memo of transfer and the
evidence offered in court in Englend for Ray's extredition. I'm not pressing him,
but I've t0ld him this is inadequete, thst there sre other things relsted to the

memmo. But I'm leaving it up to him to begin with, The misfortunats is that he hss
to meke migtskes first, He doesn't reedily learn without them. Sometimes, as with
Turner, he does not.

Schoenmann was due herse this weskend nut I've not hsard from hime

Mett hss besn on my mind., Wrote him this a.m, He hes known thet Jim
hes new plens end hes not informed., I bhsve s friend who wes with them when he
overhesrd, not knowing Jim's promise., Matt does. I did not mentjon this.

Best,



